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ADDENDUM No. 2 
Distribution: 
Tony Payne (Bogan Shire Council) 
Jackson Wright (Bogan Shire Council) 
Jeff Leek (Bogan Shire Council) 
Tim Wright (Wright Way Building) 
Glenn Healey (Glenn Healey Constructions) 
Cathy Ellison (representing Tim Smith Bricklaying) 
Neil O’Connor (Starjest) 
Nino Patriarca (Dubbo Terrazzo & Concrete Industries) 
Terry Lyons (Lyons Advantage) 
Mitch Scealy (Lyons Advantage) 

Date:  
6th July 2019 

ADDENDUM 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

• The following table contains RFI’s with responses that have been raised during the tender 
period since the first addendum.  

RFI Trade Description Response 
1 Structural Slab design? A slab design is being undertaken. The 

slab will be a waffle pod suitable for 
H1. It should be available for release 
on the 12th or 15th July. 
The driveways and paths will be 
standard residential design.  

2 Fire 
Services 

In the Basix below requirement is stated  
*(e) The applicant must install each fire 
sprinkler system listed in the table so 
that the system is configured as 
specified in the table. Is this needed? 

 

3 Doors Fly screen doors? will we allow for these 
as they are not drawn in, If so, 
What type Nylon, crime safe equivalent. 

Fly screen doors – Crimsafe equivalent 

4 Tiling Tile height floor to ceiling tiling, or 
standard with skirting?? 

Full height – refer updated finishes 
schedule 

5 Finishes Curtains to be supplied?? If so Holland, 
vertical 

Holland 

6 Bathrooms Shower Screens are mentioned in the 
schedule, will they interfere in accessible 

Curtains – refer updated finishes 
schedule 
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UPDATED FINISHES SCHEDULE 
• Refer attached updated finishes schedule including the addition of PC sums (incl. GST) for 

several items. 

PRELIMINARY SURVEY 
• A surveyor has done some preliminary levels for the tender. The levels are for information 

only. A full survey will be conducted once the existing buildings are demolished.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
• Tenderers must acknowledge this addendum in their tender submission. 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 
• Nyngan Seniors Living Development - Finishes Schedule - 6.07.19.pdf 
• 19_037 - 01_A.pdf 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2 

space, will we need to install shower 
curtains instead?? 

7 Doors Bathroom door specs? Doors must be readily removable from 
outside the bathroom in accordance 
with 3.8.3.3 of the BCA 

8 Setout No section detail for bathrooms - 
dimensions are critical for A Standards. 
Villaboard and tiles can lose space and 
encroach on minimum space 
requirements.  
Fig 4.3 AS1428 - need 2660 clearance 
and currently have 2670 to frames 
however cladding with leave approx. 
20mm narrow. Encroaching into linen 
closet space for each bathroom unit 
should resolve the issue. 

Yes encroaching into the linen closet 
will be fine 

9 Light 
fittings 

What type of light fittings are required? As per Basix certificate. Please allow 
PC Sum of $40/general light fitting 
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